# **NARI** of Madison Committees

## **Standing Committees:**

Defined in the bylaws (Article VII); may act independent of the board; must include 3 current directors; must take and preserve minutes of meetings. Affected by WI Statutes.

## Finance and Audit Committee

The Finance and Audit Committee is appointed by the Board to assist the board in monitoring the integrity of the financial reporting process, systems of internal controls, financial statements, and reports of the organization, the performance of the Organization's internal audit function, and the compliance by the Organization with legal and regulatory requirements. The committee will also be directly responsible for appointment, compensation and oversight of the Organization's independent auditor employed by the Organization for the purpose of preparing of issuing audit report or related work (the "Outside Auditor").

### **Nominating**

The Nominating Committee is charged with identifying exemplary leaders, promoting and fostering successive leadership, and providing a slate of candidates for the elected positions of NARI of Madison. The committee is also responsible for developing and implementing a leadership training/board training annual event.

## **Ongoing Teams:**

Organized to raise the value and relevance of membership for NARI of Madison members to assist staff with organized activities and tasks according to the annual approved Operations Plan and Budget. Led by member; organized by staff.

## **Ethics**

The Ethics Team is responsible for reviewing complaints consistent with the NARI Grievance Procedure, and upholding the ethical standards of the association. One member from this team should sit on the National Bylaws & Ethics Committee.

## **Government Affairs**

The Government Affairs Team is charged with creating an awareness of the size, importance, nature and issues of the remodeling industry and its constituency, particularly the members of NARI of Madison. The team will recommend a method of establishing a meaningful and effective dialogue with legislative and regulatory bodies on issues and activities that affect the remodeling industry. This may include the monitoring and assessment of NARI's position on federal, state or local legislation so that the best interests of the remodeling industry are served. One member from this team should sit on the national Government Affairs committee. Team will cooperate with other Wisconsin NARI chapters.

## **Event Teams:**

Organized to raise the value and relevance of membership for NARI of Madison members to assist staff with organized activities and tasks according to the annual approved Operations Plan and Budget. Led by member; organized by staff. Team leaders are expected to help in developing annual operating plan and budget recommendations for their event (1/2 to full day commitment in the fall). Teams may create and utilize fast acting strike forces to accomplish specific tasks.

### Celebrating Excellence Team

- Will provide direction, promotion and review of the COTY Celebrating Excellence Event to include a theme, decorations, set up, tear down, assistance at and prior to the event (invitations, registration, logistics) as requested, within the allotted budgets.
- Discuss ways to increase attendance at the event and actively recruit attendees.
- Responsible for a clear definition of each of the current awards and for recommending implementation or discontinuance of categories, as appropriate.
- Establish rules, regulations and procedures for each of the awards and the criteria for judging.
- Review trophy and award design as requested.
- In its meetings, the team shall discuss promotional campaigns for increasing participation and actively encourage entries.
- One member from this committee should sit on the National CotY committee.

#### Expo Team

- Recruit exhibitors
- Promote the show to members
- Recruit seminar presenters
- Recruit sponsors and show partners
- Generate marketing ideas
- Annual review of floor plan, contract and show logistics.

#### Membership

- Recruitment and Retention of Members
- Review dues structure and membership
- Renewal date options
- Determine categories and ways to increase member engagement.

### PR/Marketing

- Create awareness, among remodeling contractors of the NARI Brand.
- Work on website, social media, blog content, SEO.
- Feed contractors into pipeline.
- Prepare media plans for Expo, Tour and Image Marketing

## Programs (GMM)

• Determine best location, time, format and topics for GMMs.

- Work toward increasing attendance of contractors.
- Help with registration at events.
- Track contractor attendance at GMMs as a metric.
- Identify contractors we want to see at meetings.
- Determine fees, sponsorships, opportunities, etc.

## Recreation-Golf

- Determine venue for annual golf outing
- Recruit hole sponsors
- Recruit golfers
- Determine raffle games and prizes

## **Recreation-Sporting Clay**

- Determine venue for Sporting Clay event
- Recruit station sponsors and minor sponsors
- Recruit participants
- Volunteer at event

#### Tour Team

- Responsible for planning and executing the annual NARI Remodeled Homes Tour with staff within budget
- Promotion of tour to contractors
- Site sales
- Tour Guide Production and promotion

## **Strike Forces:**

Fast acting groups that meet for a very specific task for a very specific event. Will increase member engagement by assigning small tasks to more members. Led by staff or team leaders.

Past examples of Strike Forces:

Achievement Awards
Certification
Membership Drive Day
Vendor Fair

Contact NARI to join a committee today! 608.222.0670 or nari@narimadison.org